Wilkinson Hall Committee

Attendees:

- Wardens Arash Mostofi, Abi Ackerman
- Seniors Emma Dixon, Philip Kurukgy, James Patrick, Leigh Shlomovich
- HC Alice Abiola, Liam Duan, Manni Sadhra

I. Apologies for Absence

- Josh Cooper, Adrian LaMoury, Karmanya Singh, Patrick Wasinsungworn, Noor Xarmina, Kenza Zouitene
- Lily-Mae Fisher, Vaibhav Krishnakumar, Zach Malguitou, Utsav Tiwary
- Franca Hoffmann, Stu McCluskey

II. Christmas Dinner Review

- Sold 72 tickets, with total expenditure of £386. This is good for the budget as we initially budgeted £1000 for the 'Big Three Events'; Xmas Dinner, hall trip and Coming Down Dinner.
- General consensus was it was cosier, better with less formal dress. Some complaints about the food, but price and quality of the rest of the meal compensated for it.
- Good to have choice for wine and non-wine. Congrats to **Phil and team** who negotiated down price for us.

III. Amsterdam Update

- 46 tickets at cost price of £79.74. Earlybird tickets selling at £65 until the 1st Jan. After that date, tickets will return to cost price and will be open to Gabor and +1s
- Hostel (Clink Noord) is a 5 minute ferry ride from Amsterdam city centre. Ferries are free, operating 24/7 and running every 7 minutes. Other option was Slotania which was only £2 cheaper and was a 30 minute tram ride away.
- Itinerary is a WIP (work in progress). We could make some tourist packs with suggested events or maybe organise a group activity on one day for those that are interested.
- Event poster to be made and displayed around hall. Need to have a lot of advertisement this week whilst people are around before the holidays, then continued posting over Xmas to keep interest high. Itinerary post will be a key generator, plus tourist videos etc.
- Shengen Visa link to be put on Facebook and mentioned in an email to residents. **Emma** to write.

IV. Capital Items

- Plate Warmer 249.99 (1) Leigh to find best solution for our needs and feedback
- Waffle Iron £182.40. Don't need if we have a food warmer/hot plate, so prioritising that purchase. A cheaper addition can be added from our budget at the end of the year if needs be.
- Extra mattresses going to buy separate inflatable ones if we cannot find existing. We should have 2 already and a pump.
- New Xbox/PS with games (4)

Wilkinson Hall Committee

- Sound systems (3) more portable for taking to external venues. **Zach** to look into.
- Games table (2) air hockey. Table football would be a good investment as the existing table is ageing now and we force it will be not functional soon.
- Emma to put forward proposal to Arash to give to College before end of term.

V. AOB

- DVD key to be put on hook in senior office Arash
- Basketball registration fee just disappeared good for budget
- Brunch was really good this morning. Some people said they would turn up but didn't. Stressed out the duty warden a lot unfortunately. Thank you to everyone that came and helped though. If we are to do brunch like this again, a real commitment must be made by those volunteering to help.
- Replacement freezer for 1 to be chased up and sinks in LG need to be addressed **Emma** will email HS
- If fuses have gone in the kitchens, make sure the fridges and freezers are working still, as these need to be addressed immediately.
- Floor 2 keep leaving pizza boxes in the hallway **Utsav** to chase up.
- Kitchens are getting cleaned too late, making residents feel a little uncomfortable. **Emma** to bring up with Hall Supervisors.

VI. Date of next meeting

- Sunday 24th January at 7pm in Wilkinson Common Room
- A provisional agenda will be sent out prior to this to allow committee members to get comments from residents to feedback.